Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 9:32 AM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: CB-13-00007 White

It’s always me who has missed the email, so you can just send a reminder instead of blaming yourself.

Public Works has no comment on this parcel combination.

Christina Wollwan, ACP CAIl

Planner Il | Floodplain Manager
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 8:53 AM
To: Christina Wollman

Subject: FW: CB-13-00007 White

Did I miss this one?

J ef{reg A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 089026

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 10:17 AM
To: Christina Wollman

Subject: CB-13-00007 White

CB-15-00007 White

Parcel Combination for Comment

Jetfrey A. Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.llens]ourg WA 98920

jeH.watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274




Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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